MARTIN INSURANCE DIVISION

October 28, 1985

Steve Kent
P. 0. Box 936
Jonesboro, AR 72401

Dear Steve,

In response to your request for bids; we take the
following position:

1. 1t is too early to give you a firm quote on your
A.P.1.C. package renewal for 1986 as pricing information
is not available.

2. We stand by our earlier estimate for an approximate 257
increase.

3. This increase is made up of premium and loss fund
therefore part of it could accrue to your benefit if
losses are low during 1986.

4. We expect to renew your policy with some minor changes
in form otherwise there should be no difficulty.

We are very sorry we can't be more specific about
pricing at this time. If we did attempt to give you a price
it would be nothing more than an educated guess, which wouldn't
be fair to either of us or the other members of A.P.ILC..

As soon as we have firm pricing information we will contact

you.

John_Evans

Old World Plaza P. O. Box 15418 Little Rock, Arkansas 72231 501-375-1000
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